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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Re: Update-
1 message

Support Silvercrown <support@silvercrown1.com> Tue, Mar 15, 2022 at 9:47 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Here is the before - I will text you the a�er.

We are done sloping. We are now in compliance. 
Thanks for your pa�ence. 

Kris� 
Silver Crown Landscape Materials 
12185 N Dumont Way
Littleton, CO 80125
303-683-0200

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 7:42 AM 
To: Support Silvercrown <support@silvercrown1.com> 
Subject: Re: Update-
 
Thanks Kristi.  Hope your IT guy can help. 

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229
Mailing Address:  Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215,  (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd Ave., Denver, CO 80216
Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
tim.cazier@state.co.us  |   https://drms.colorado.gov 

On Sun, Mar 13, 2022 at 12:01 PM Support Silvercrown <support@silvercrown1.com> wrote: 
Hi Tim -
 
Well, between the weather and me having problems uploading pictures I took last week.
Am having a bit of a problem ge�ng the pictures to you. I have an IT guy to help me Monday.
In the mean�me, we wanted to let you know that We are 99 % done with the grading and sloping.
 
I hope to get you the before and a�er pictures tomorrow (Monday).
 
Thanks for your pa�ence. 
Kris�
 
PS.. can I text you the pictures? 
 
 Silver Crown Landscape Materials 
12185 N Dumont Way
Littleton, CO 80125
303-683-0200
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